

FORRESTVILLE VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #221

SUPERINTENDENT Mrs. Sheri Smith

Dear Parent(s)/Guardian(s),

Welcome to Forrestville Valley School District #221 and the 2020-2021 School Year! We are excited you have selected our district and look forward to wonderful things for your student and our school community.

I believe you will find a small community that embraces all aspects of education to include academics, arts, and athletic opportunities. I would encourage you to take a few minutes to review our district and various school and student highlights on our website: www.fvdistrict221.org.

I am proud to report our school communities are strong and function as one district unit. This is demonstrated in a variety of ways but specifically with our average daily attendance. Each year we exceed the state average as we continue to educate 96% of our student body every day. It is important that your child attends school and does not miss out on great educational opportunities.

Please take the time this year to get involved or stay involved in your child's education. Your son or daughter is never too old to need your participation in school activities. Not only will your child know when you are present, he or she will also remember when you are not. You may contact your school office to learn more regarding parent involvement in the PTO, Sports Boosters, Music Patrons, or classroom volunteers.

I wish you the very best year ahead and please contact my office if I can be of assistance to you.

Sincerely,

Mrs. Sheri Smith

District Superintendent



Forrestville Valley School District #221 New Student Registration Forms Checklist 2020-2021

Please provide the following forms for completion of student registration:
Student Information
Certificate of Residence
Residency Verification Checklist
Parent/Student Signature
Release of Student Information
Busing Information
Confidential Student Health Information
Ethnicity and Race Report
Home Language Survey
BYOT Authorization and Responsible Use Agreement (9-12 Grades Only)
Physical and Exams (Preschool, Kindergarten, 2 nd , 6 th , 9 th , 12 th)
Skyward Family Access Sign-Up
Fee Waiver (if applicable)
Payment of Registration Fees

STUDENT INFORMATION FORM 2020-2021 FORRESTVILLE VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #221

Student's Name						
F	irst	Midd	le	Last		
AddressStreet						
	P.O. Box N			City, State, Zip		
Phone		Student C	ell Phone (if ap	plicable)		
Grade/School			Previously At	ttended FV?	☐ Yes	□ No
Date of Birth	County/State	of Birth_	Birth Gende		er	→ 2.2
ALL OTHER CHILDREN IN YO	OUR FAMILY—INC	LUDE TH	IOSE NOT IN	SCHOOL THRU	J 12TH GRA	ADE
1) Name	irst	Middle		Last		
Date of Birth		Grade/S	School		_ Gender_	
County/State Of Birth			Previously	Attended FV?	☐ Yes	□No
2) Name						
	irst	Middle		Last		
Date of Birth		Grade/S	School		_ Gender_	
County/State Of Birth			Previously	Attended FV?	☐ Yes	□No
3) Name						
First	Middle			Last		
Date of Birth		Grade/S	School		_ Gender_	
County/State Of Birth			Previously	Attended FV?	☐ Yes	□No
MEDICAL INFORMATION:						
Doctor			Phone	e		
Dentist				e		
Allergies						

(PLEASE CONTINUE ON BACK)

Father's Name		
Address		
Employer		P.M
Home Phone #	Cell Phone #	
Work #	Email address	
Mother's Name		
Address		
Employer		P.M
Home Phone #	Cell Phone #	
Work #	Email address	
Step-Father's Name		
Address		
Employer		P.M
Home Phone #	Cell Phone #	
Work #	Email address	
Step-Mother's Name		
Address		
Employer		P.M
Home Phone #	Cell Phone #	
Work #	Email address	
EMERGENCY CONTACT: Must be someon	e other than parent - List	2
Name	Relationship	Phone #
Name	Relationship	Phone #
Parent/Guardian is a member of the armed forces? -Currently is deployed to active duty? -Expects to be deployed to active duty during the so	·	☐ YES ☐ NO ☐ YES ☐ NO ☐ YES ☐ NO
Parent/Guardian Signature	<u>- 12</u> /i	Date



Forrestville Valley School District #221 CERTIFICATE OF RESIDENCE 2020-2021



Student's Name:	Age:
Address:	Phone #:
Father's Name:	Living
Father's Address:	Phone #:
Mother's Name:	Living Deceased
Mother's Address:	Phone #:
Please answer the following questions:	
1. Are the student's parents divorced or separated?	
a. Who has custody of the student? Mother Father	Joint
b. If custody is jointly held who claims the student as a dependent on the return? Mother Father	ir federal income tax
c. With which parent does the student reside? Mother Father	
d. Please attach a copy of the custody order.	
2. Does the student reside with a person other than his/her natural or add	optive parents? Yes No
If the answer to the above question is "Yes", please answer the following	questions:
a. What is the name of the adult with whom the student now resides?	
b. Address:	
c. Is this person a relative of the student? Yes No	
d. If "Yes", what relation is she/he to the student?	
e. Is the person with whom the student resides the legal guardian or cust	odian of the student? \(\begin{align*} \text{Yes} & \begin{align*} \text{No.} \\ \tex
f. If "Yes", please attach a copy of the guardianship or custody order.	

Parent(s) or Guardian(s) Signature Date:
I certify that I am the parent(s) or legal guardian(s) of the above named student and that this child's resider has not been established solely for the purpose of attending District #221 schools. I further certify that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge.
c. In what school district was the student enrolled when permanently housed?
b. In what school district was the student last enrolled?
If "Yes": a. Is the student currently living in the School District? Yes No
6. Is the student
5. Has a court ordered a residential placement for the student? Yes No
If "Yes", please attach proof of legal guardianship.
4. Does any Illinois public agency have legal guardianship of the student? Yes No
If "Yes", please provide a copy of the student's most recent Individualized Education Program (I.E.P), or provide us with a name and address of the school district from which we may obtain a copy.
3. Is the student eligible for Special Education services?

NOTE: It is contrary to the policy of the Board of Education to admit students who do not legally reside with their parents or legal guardians within the District #221 boundaries. The information you provide will be used by school officials to help establish the eligibility of each applicant for admission. Falsification of information on this form or otherwise submitted to the District may result in your child being excluded from school, and may expose you to monetary liability under Illinois law for payment of tuition for such time as your child was illegally enrolled in the District. Further any person who knowingly enrolls or attempts to enroll a non-resident student in the District or presents to the District any false information regarding the residency of a student commits a Class C misdemeanor and shall be referred for criminal prosecution.



Forrestville Valley School District #221

Residency Verification Checklist 2020-2021

Student Name	Parent/Guardian Name
ALL NEW & RETURNING STUDENTS:	
Please provide TWO of the following items of identification Valley School District #221:	on reflecting an address within the Forrestville
Driver's license	
Home ownership (title or deed) Apartment lease	
Voter registration	
Copy of utility bill	
Copy of auto insurance bill Library card	
Documentation approved by Superintenden	t
Other (describe)	
NEW STUDENTS ONLY: Please complete the following steps:	a)
Complete Certificate of Residence form	
Provide a certified copy of birth certificate	
(If entering kindergarten, the student must be Provide records of transfer	five years of age before September 1st)
Provide record of physical examination with	immunizations
Provide I.S.B.E. Student Transfer form from	
Does the student reside with his natural or adoptive pare If no, please check one of the following:	ents?
On student's own (is student 18 years of ag	
Guardian/custodian (obtain copy of court orRelative (obtain copy of court order or refer	,
Placed by DCFS (obtain copy of court order	
Homeless (refer to Superintendent) Other (refer to Superintendent)	



Forrestville Valley School District #221 Parent/Student Signature Form 2020-2021

The district is required to present the following agreements for your review. Please review the handbooks and policies by visiting the district website at fvdistrict221.org and sign below.

PARENT/STUDENT HANDROOK	ΡΔ	REN	IT/ST	IIDEI	NT F	441	IDB	OOK
-------------------------	----	-----	-------	-------	------	-----	-----	-----

PARENT/STUDENT HANDBOOK:
I have reviewed the guidelines, discipline plan, and athletic standards, which will improve the learning environment in the Forrestville Valley Schools.
These guidelines are not intended to create a contractual relationship with the student; rather, it is intended to describe the school and its current general practices, procedures, rules and regulations at the time of publication for appropriate code o conduct.
ACCEPTABLE USE OF ELECTRONIC NETWORK:
I agree to and accept the Acceptable Use of Electronic Network terms and conditions.
ELECTRONIC DEVICE HANDBOOK:
I agree to and accept the Electronic Device Agreement as presented and understand that Forrestville Valley School District #221 owns the device, software, and issued peripherals. If the student is no longer enrolled in Forrestville Valley School District #221 schools, the device will be returned in good working order. In no event shall the student or parent/guardian hold Forrestville Valley School District #221 liable for any claim of damage, negligence, or any breach of duty resulting from any act or omission related to the unauthorized use of the device.
STUDENT ACCIDENT INSURANCE WAIVER: All students in grades K-12 are offered the opportunity to enroll in an accident insurance plan. Please refer to our website for information on the Student Accident Insurance Program if applicable to you. If not a least the last

ΑII information on the Student Accident Insurance Program if applicable to you. If not, please check below:

- I have adequate insurance to protect my son/daughter in case of an accident.
- I certify that I have reviewed all information provided above and understand that the Forrestville Valley School District #221 agreements are made available on the district website: www.fvdistrict221.org.

By signing below, parent/guardian and student acknowledge, review and accept the following:

- Parent/Student Handbook
- Electronic Device Handbook

Acceptable Use of Electronic Network

Student Accident Insurance Waiver

Parent/Guardian Signature	Date	
Student Signature		



Forrestville Valley School District #221

Release of Student Information 2020-2021

DIRECTORY INFORMATION:

The law and school district policy designate certain information as "Directory Information". Throughout the school year, the district may release directory information regarding students, limited to: student name, gender, grade level, birthdate and place, parent/guardian name, academic awards, degrees and honors, information regarding school-sponsored activities, organizations and athletics, major field of study, and period of attendance in school. A parent/guardian or eligible student may prohibit the release of any or all of the above information by delivering a written objection to the Building Principal.

USING A PHOTOGRAPH OR VIDEO OF A STUDENT:

Students may occasionally appear in photographs and videos taken by school staff members or other individuals authorized by the Building Principal. The district may use these pictures, without identifying the student, in various publications, including the school yearbook, school newspaper, and district website. No consent or notice is needed or will be given before the district uses these pictures of unnamed students taken while they are at school or a school-related activity.

In order for the district to publish a picture with a student identified by name, a parent or guardian must give prior written permission.

MILITARY & INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION (GRADES 9-12 ONLY):

From time to time, military recruiters and post-secondary educational institutions request the names, telephone numbers, and addresses of our secondary students. The school must provide this information unless the parent/guardian requests that this is not to be disclosed without their prior written consent.

Please respond to the following statements by placing a check in the "Yes" or "No" column and then sign in the space below.

STATEMENT		YES	NO	
I grant permission for the district to publish a picture with my s various publications as listed above	student identified by name in			
I grant permission to have my child's information released to r higher education. (GRADES 9-12 ONLY)	nilitary recruiters and institutions of			
I certify that I have reviewed all information provided above a District #221 Parent/Student Handbook is made available on t	nd understand that the Forrestville Valle he district website: www.fvdistrict221.c	ey Sche	ool	
Student Name / Grade / School Date	Parent/Guardian Signature			•



Forrestville Valley School District #221 Busing Information 2020-2021

Student's Name:		Grade/School:		
arent/Guardian:Phone:				
Home address:				
NO, my student DOES				
Please Note: There will be C	ONE address for pick-up and O	NE address for drop-off.		
AM Pick-Up:	No (Write Address below if I	DIFFERENT than Home Address)		
Name:				
Phone #:				
PM Drop-Off: Yes		·		
Name:				
Phone #:				
Other Considerations/Comments:				
Parent/Guardian Signature		Date		
**Busing requests will be reviewed before as will override district authorization and/or dist examples of such issues; child custody right informed of any changes. TRANSPORTATION OFFICE USE	rict ability to accommodate a variety s, out of district transportation, sex o	of issues. The following are a few		
AM Bus # / Driver:	PM Bus # / Driver:			
Parent Notified:	Driver Notified:	School Notified:		



Forrestville Valley School District #221 Confidential Student Health Information 2020-2021



STUDENT'S NAME: Grade/School:						
NO, my student DOES NOT have health concerns.						
YES, my student DOES have health concerns. PLEASE CHECK ANY CONDITIONS LISTED BELOW THAT APPLY TO YOUR STUDENT. If you have any questions or concerns about your child's health, please contact the school nurse.						
☐ ADD/ADHD	Allergies – Food	☐ Allergies – Insect				
Allergies – Medicine	Asthma	☐ Birth Defects				
Bone/Joint Problems	Depression	☐ Diabetes				
Ear/Hearing Problems	Migraines	Glasses/Contacts				
Heart Problems	Physical Restrictions	Other				
If your child has a condition not listed above, please describe in detail below:						
If your child requires medication during sch found in the <i>Parent-Student Handbook</i> and from the school office.	ool hours, please refer to the obtain a <i>Request for Admini</i>	e section regarding medication istration of Medicine form				
Parent/Guardian Signature		 Date				

U.S. Department of Education Ethnicity and Race Report

The U.S. Department of Education has issued new guidelines on the collection and reporting of race and ethnicity data for public schools and staff. Please complete this form and return to your child's school. Student's Name: _____ SIS ID# _____(School to Supply) INSTRUCTIONS: This form is to be filled out by the student's parents or guardians, and both questions must be answered. Part A asks about the student's ethnicity and Part B asks about the student's race. If you decline to respond to either question, the school district is required to provide the missing information by observer identification. Part A: Is this student Hispanic/Latino? (A person of Cuban, Mexican, Puerto Rican, South or Central American, or other Spanish culture or origin, regardless of race.) Choose only one. No, not Hispanic/Latino Yes, Hispanic/Latino The question above is about ethnicity not race. No matter which answer you selected, continue to respond to the question below by marking one or more boxes to indicate what vou consider this student's race to be. Part B: What is the student's race? Choose one or more. American Indian or Alaska Native (A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North and South America, including Central America. and who maintain tribal affiliation or community attachment.) Asian (A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, or the Indian subcontinent including, for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan, Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, and Philippine Islands, Thailand, and Vietnam.) Black or African American (A person having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa.) Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander (A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands.) White (A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe the Middle East, or North Africa.) Parent Signature: Date: ____



Forrestville Valley School District # 221 Home Language Survey

The state requires the district to collect a Home Language Survey for every student. This information is used to count the students whose families speak a language other than English at home. It also helps to identify the students who need to be assessed for English language proficiency.

ease answer the questions below and return this survey to your child's school.	
cudent's Name:	
1. Is a language other than English spoken in your home?	
Yes No	
If yes, what language?	
Does your child speak a language in your home other than English? Yes No	
the answer to either question is yes, the law requires the school to assess yould's English language proficiency.	uı
rent/Guardian Signature Date	

FVS

FORRESTVILLE VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #221

Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Program Participation Authorization & Responsible Use Agreement

Dear Parents/Guardians Electing BYOT:

Our School District allows students to participate in a curriculum-based Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Program. You must authorize your child's participation in the program by agreeing to the following terms and discussing the terms with your child.

You and your child must also agree to review and accept the following agreements: District's Parent/Student Handbook, Acceptable Use of Electronic Network Agreement, and Electronic Device Handbook to participate in the BYOT program. These agreements are part of the standard registration process and are included on the district website for your review: www.fvdistrict221.org

The violation of any laws or Board policies while participating in the program may result in the loss of your child's privilege to participate in the program. Remember that you are legally responsible for your child's actions. If you agree to allow your child to participate in BYOT program, sign the authorization and agreement on the reverse side and return with registration materials.

The teacher's role in the program is that of instructor in your child's classroom. Teachers cannot spend time fixing technical difficulties with BYOT devices. Parents/guardians and their children share the responsibility for technical support and providing a properly charged BYOT device. If a BYOT device has technical difficulties: (1) a District-owned device may be provided, if available, or (2) students may be asked to partner with another student who has a functioning BYOT device during a lesson. The District will also expect you and your child to keep the BYOT device free from viruses, malware, and/or any other harmful programs that could damage the District's electronic network. Finally, the right to privacy in your child's BYOT device is limited while it is on any school property.

The following information, policies, and guidelines are available on the district website, www.fvdistrict221.org under the Information section:

- Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Programs
- Responsible Use and Conduct
- Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Program Student Guidelines
- Children's Online Privacy Protection Act

(Continued on reverse side...)

P.O. Box 665, Forreston, IL 61030 Phone: (815) 938 - 2036 Fax: (815) 938 - 9028

Bring Your Own Technology (BYOT) Program Participation Authorization and Responsible Use Agreement

As part of *Bring Your Own Technology Program (BYOT)* students in grades 9-12 will be allowed to bring their own electronic devices to school to use for instructional purposes. *Student participation in this program is voluntary.* If you wish for your son or daughter to participate in this program, please complete the following form and return with registration materials.

Studer	nt Name:										
Circle	the student's grade for the upcoming school year:	9	ŀ	10	11	12					
I herek	llowing must be read and signed by student and pare by request that my child be allowed to participate in the indicate agreement by checking each box below.)	-		rogram	l.						
	I have read this BYOT Participation Authorization and Responsible Use agreement. I understand the program is designed for educational purposes and that the District's Internet gateway must be accessed to minimize access to inappropriate material.										
	I will hold harmless the District, its employees, agents, and Board members, for any harm caused by materials or software obtained via the District's network and compliance with federal law(s) (the Children's Internet Protection Act (CIPA) requirements).										
	I have reviewed the Student Authorization for Electronic Network Access form. I have also read and discussed with my child the following documents located under the information section of the district website: Responsible Use and Conduct; Program Student Guidelines, and Children's Online Privacy Protection Act. (http://www.fvsdistrict221.org)										
	I understand that my child and I share the responsibility for technical support, providing a properly charged BYOT device, and keeping the BYOT device free from viruses, malware and/or any other harmful programs that could infect or harm the District's electronic network.										
	I understand that the District does not provide liabil responsible for any damages.	ity protection	for B	YOT de	vices, ar	nd it is not					
	I understand that my child's privacy rights in his/her BYOT device while on any school property are limited as outlined in Board policy.										
Parent/	Guardian Name (Print) Date	2									
 Parent/	Guardian Signature Stud	lent Signature									



FORRESTVILLE VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT #22I

April 2020

Dear Parents or Guardians;

The *Illinois School Code* requires all pupils entering Preschool, Kindergarten, 6th and 9th Grades as well as students moving to *Illinois from out of state*, to have completed an Illinois physical exam form with a physician's verification of the required immunizations.

All students entering Preschool through 12th grades must have proof of having received the varicella (chickenpox) vaccine. All students in Kindergarten through 4th and grades 6th through 12th must now show proof of having had <u>two</u> doses of the varicella vaccine.

Students in 6th and 12th grades must show proof of having had the Meningitis vaccine. Sixth graders must show proof of having one dose of the vaccine, seniors must show proof of having 2 doses. (If the first dose was given after age 16, only one dose is required)

Students entering 6th through 12th grades must show proof of having had a Tdap booster.

Preschool students must show proof of pneumococcal vaccination, according to schedule.

All students in Kindergarten, 2nd, 6th grade and 9th grades are required to have a completed dental form on file by May 15th. Students must have been seen by a dentist within 18 months of the May 15th deadline.

All students entering Kindergarten or at first entrance to any school in the State of Illinois will be required to have a professional eye examination.

If you object to this process for health reasons, you must include a physician's statement that the required immunizing agents would be detrimental to the health of the child. Objections to vaccinations due to religious beliefs must be submitted in writing stating supporting scripture with references and parent signatures. Also, an Illinois Certificate of Religious Exemption must be completed and signed by a parent and a MD, DO,APN or PA. The district is required to comply with state requirements when enrolling students into school. If the requirements stated above are incomplete as of October 15th, students will be dismissed from school until requirements can be completed.

If you have any questions, please leave a message for me with the building secretary and I will return your call.

Sincerely; Jennifer Nelson, RN School Nurse



PROOF OF SCHOOL DENTAL EXAMINATION FORM

Illinois law (Child Health Examination Code, 77 III. Adm. Code 665) states all children in kindergarten and the second, sixth and ninth grades of any public, private or parochial school shall have a dental examination. The examination must have taken place within 18 months prior to May 15 of the school year. A licensed dentist must complete the examination, sign and date this Proof of School Dental Examination Form. If you are unable to get this required examination for your child, fill out a separate Dental Examination Waiver Form.

This important examination will let you know if there are any dental problems that need attention by a dentist. Children need good oral health to speak with confidence, express themselves, be healthy and ready to learn. Poor oral health has been related to lower school performance, poor social relationships, and less success later in life. For this reason, we thank you for making this contribution to the health and well-being of your child

To be completed by the parent or guardian (please print):

Student's Nan	ne: Last	First	Middle	Birth Date: (Monih/Day/Ye
Address:	Street	City	ZIP Code	
Name of Scho	pol;	ZIP Code	Grade Level:	Gender:
				Male D Female
Parent or Gua	ardian: Last Name		First Name	9
Student's Rac	ce/Ethnicity:			
☐ White	☐ Black/African American	☐ Hispar	ic/Latino	☐ Asian
☐ Native Am	erican 🔲 Native Hawaiian/Pacific Isla	ander 🗆 Multi-ra	acial	☐ Unknown
☐ Other				
o be complet	ed by dentist:			
o be complet	ou by deficise.			
	ecent Examination:		ervices provided a of teeth due to c	at this examination date)
	ealant Fluoride treatment	Restoration	or teeth due to c	carles
Ora <mark>i</mark> Health St	atus (check all that apply)			
☐ Yes ☐ No	Dental Sealants Present on Perm	anent Molars		
∐Yes ∏No	Caries Experience / Restoration Featracted as a result of caries OR mission) OR a tooth that is missing because it was
∏Yes ∏No		to pit and fissure cavitate testroyed by caries. Brok	ed lesions as well a	ce. Brown to dark-brown coloration of the as those on smooth tooth surfaces. If retaine th, plus teeth with temporary fillings, are
☐ Yes ☐ No	Urgent Treatment — abscess, nerve swelling.	exposure, advanced dis	sease state, signs o	or symptoms that include pain, infection, or
reatment Nee	eds (check all that apply). For Head St	art Agencies, please a	lso list appointme	ent date or date of most recent treatment
•	ve Care — amalgams, composites, crowns	s, etc. Appoi	ntment Date:	
	ve Care — sealants, fluoride treatment, pro		ntment Date:	
Pediatric	Dentist Referral Recommended			Date:
Additional cor	mments:		3113	
Signature of D	Dentist	License	#.	Date:



State of Illinois Eye Examination Report

Illinois law requires that proof of an eye examination by an optometrist or physician (such as an ophthalmologist) who provides eye examinations be submitted to the school no later than October 15 of the year the child is first enrolled or as required by the school for other children. The examination must be completed within one year prior to the first day of the school year the child enters the Illinois school system for the first time. The parent of any child who is unable to obtain an examination must submit a waiver form to the school.

Student Name		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
Birth Date		(Last)	Gender	Grada	(First)	(Middle Initial)
(Month/D	ay/Year)		Gender	Grade	=	
Parent or Guardian	•					
Phone			(Last)		(First)	
Phone (Area Code)			=== (
Address(N						
County			(Street)		(City)	(ZIP Code)
				leted By Examin	ing Doctor	
Case History Date of exam						
13			tive for			
	Normal					
Drug allergies:	NKDA					
Other information						
Examination		· . · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	Die	tance		Near		
	Righ		ft Both	Both		
Uncorrected visual acuity	20/	20/		20/		
Best corrected visual acuit	y 20/	20/	20/	20/		
Was refraction performed	d with dila	ation?	☐ Yes ☐ No			
			Normal	Abnormal	Not Able to Assess	Comments
External exam (lids, lash	es, cornea	ı, etc.)				Comments
Internal exam (vitreous, 1						
Pupillary reflex (pupils)		•				
Binocular function (stere	opsis)					
Accommodation and very	gence					
Color vision	_		Q.			
Glaucoma evaluation						
Oculomotor assessment						
Other						
			lity of the child to	complete the test, n	ot the inability of the doctor	to provide the test.
Diagnosis						
☐ Normal ☐ Myopia	🗅 Нур	eropia	□ Astigmatism	n 🚨 Strabismu	ıs 🚨 Amblyopia	
Other						



State of Illinois Eye Examination Report

Recommendations 1. Corrective lenses: \square No \square Yes, glasses or contacts should be worn for: ☐ Constant wear ☐ Near vision ☐ Far vision ☐ May be removed for physical education 2. Preferential seating recommended: □ No □ Yes Comments 3. Recommend re-examination: 3 months 6 months 12 months □ Other _____ Print name License Number Optometrist or physician (such as an ophthalmologist) who provided the eye examination \(\square\) MD \(\square\) OD \(\square\) DO Consent of Parent or Guardian I agree to release the above information on my child or ward to appropriate school or health authorities. Address (Parent or Guardian's Signature) Phone Signature ____ Date _____

(Source: Amended at 32 Ill. Reg. ______, effective ______)



State of Illinois Certificate of Child Health Examination

Student's Name				Birth Date		Sex	Race	:/Ethnicity	Scho	School /Grade Level/ID#	
Last	First	Middle		Month/Day/Year							
	reet City	Zip Code		Parent/Guardian Telephone # Home					Work		
IMMUNIZATIONS	S: To be completed by licated, a separate w	he mo/da/yr for	every	dose adı	minist	tered is require	ed. If	a specific vaccine is			
examination explain	ning the medical reas	on for the contraind	licatio	on.	neatti	i care pr	ovide	r responsible i	or cor	mpleting the health	
REQUIRED	DOSE 1	DOSE 2	Ĭ	DOSE 3		DOSE 4		DOSE 5		DOSE 6	
Vaccine / Dose	MO DA YR	MO DA YR	M	O DA YR	МО	DA	YR	MO DA	YR	MO DA YR	
DTP or DTaP											
Tdap; Td or Pediatric DT (Check	□Tdap□Td□DT		□T	dap□Td□DT	□Td	lap□Td□	DT	□Tdap□Td□	JDT	□Tdap□Td□DT	
Pediatric DT (Check specific type)											
Polio (Check specific type)	□ IPV □ OPV	□ IPV □ OPV		IPV □ OPV		IPV 🗆 C	PV)PV	□ IPV □ OPV	
Hib Haemophilus influenza type b											
Pneumococcal Conjugate											
Hepatitis B											
MMR Measles Mumps, Rubella					Com	ments:		* indicates in	valid (dose	
Varicella (Chickenpox)											
Meningococcal conjugate (MCV4)											
RECOMMENDED, B	UT NOT REQUIRED	Vaccine / Dose									
Hepatitis A											
HPV											
Influenza											
Other: Specify Immunization											
Administered/Dates											
Health care provide If adding dates to the	r (MD, DO, APN, PA above immunization l	A, school health prof history section, put yo	ession our in	nal, health officitials by date(s)	ial) ve and sig	erifying a	bove	immunization	histor	ry must sign below.	
Signature				Title		_		Date	е		
Signature				Title				Date	e		
ALTERNATIVE PR											
1. Clinical diagnosis	(measles, mumps, ho	epatitis B) is allowed	whe	n verified by pl	ıysicia	n and su	ppor	ted with lab co	nfirm	ation. Attach	
copy of lab result. *MEASLES (Rubeola)	MO DA YR *	*MUMPS MO DA	YR	HEPATITIS	в м	10 DA	YR	VARICEI	LLA N	40 DA YR	
2. History of varicell Person signing below ve documentation of diseas	a (chickenpox) disea	se is acceptable if ve	rified	by health care	prov	ider, sch	ool he	alth profession	nal or	health official	
Date of											
Disease 3. Laboratory Evide	Signs		c K	ΓΙΜ	a	D., 5 - 11 -		Title			
	liagnosed on or after J			☐Mumps** rmed by laborate		Rubella dence.		IVaricella A	ttach	copy of lab result.	
**All mumps cases d	iagnosed on or after h	uly 1, 2013, must be	confir	med by laborate	ry evi	dence.					
Completion of Altern Physician Statements	natives 1 or 3 MUST of Immunity MUST F	be accompanied by	Labs	& Physician S	ignatu	ıre:					

Certificates of Religious Exemption to Immunizations or Physician Medical Statements of Medical Contraindication Are Reviewed and *Maintained* by the School Authority.

lagi		Principal			Difference	Birth		Sex	School		Grade Level/ ID		
HEALTH HISTORY		TO BE C	OMPLI	ETED	Middle AND SIGNED BY PAREN	T/GUAR	Month/Day/ Year CUARDIAN AND VERIFIED BY HEALTH CARE PROVIDER						
ALLERGIES (Food, drug, insect, other)	Yes No	List			,	ME	DICATION (Prescribed or		ist:	KETKOV	IDER		
Diagnosis of asthma? Child wakes during nig	ght coug	ning?	Yes Yes	No No		Los	ss of function of one of pai ans? (eye/ear/kidney/testic	red	Yes	No			
Birth defects?			Yes	No			spitalizations?		Yes	No			
Developmental delay?	clay? Yes No						en? What for?						
Blood disorders? Hem Sickle Cell, Other? Ex			Yes	No			rgery? (List all.) nen? What for?		Yes	No			
Diabetes?			Yes	No		Ser	ious injury or illness?		Yes	No			
Head injury/Concussion		l out?	Yes	No		ТВ	skin test positive (past/pro	esent)?	Yes*		If yes, refer to local health department		
Seizures? What are th			Yes	No			disease (past or present)?		Yes*	No	—————————————————————————————————————		
Heart problem/Shortne			Yes	No			bacco use (type, frequency	')?	Yes	No			
Heart murmur/High bl Dizziness or chest pair		sure?	Yes Yes	No No			cohol/Drug use?		Yes	No			
exercise?						bei	mily history of sudden deal ore age 50? (Cause?)	un	Yes	No			
Eye/Vision problems? Other concerns? (cross		Glasses C ooping lids.	Conta squintin	cts 🗆 g, diffi	Last exam by eye doctor culty reading)	De	ntal □ Braces □	Bridge	□ Plate	Other			
Ear/Hearing problems			Yes	No			ormation may be shared with a	ppropriate	personnel fo	r health and	d educational purposes.		
Bone/Joint problem/in	jury/scol	iosis?	Yes	Νυ			rent/Guardian nature				Date		
PHYSICAL EXAM HEAD CIRCUMFEREN	IINATI ICE if <:	ON REQ 2-3 years old	UIRE	MEN	VTS Entire section be	low to	be completed by MD WEIGHT BMI	/DO/A		CENTILE	В/Р		
DIABETES SCREEN Ethnic Minority Yes	ING (NO	T REQUIRE	D FOR D	AY CA Resis	RE) BMI>85% age/sex	Yes□	No□ And any two	of the fo	llowing:	Family H	listory Yes No No No No No No No No No N		
LEAD RISK QUEST	IONNA	RE: Requ	ired for	r child	ren age 6 months through 6	vears er					, preschool, nursery school		
and/or kindergarten. (Blood te	st required	if resid	es in C	Chicago or high risk zip cod	e.)	,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		or operator	ou, vaiv	, presented, naisery sented		
Questionnaire Admin					d Test Indicated? Yes 🗖		Blood Test Date			Result			
in high prevalence countrie	es or those	Recommen exposed to	ided only adults in	y for ch ı bigh-t	nildren in high-risk groups inclu risk categories See CDC guide	ding child	fren immunosuppressed due	to HIV in	fection or o	ther condit	tions, frequent travel to or born		
No test needed □	Test p	erformed l	_		Test: Date Read	miles [Result: Positi		Negative		mm		
		1		Blood	d Test: Date Reported		Result: Positi	ve 🗆 📑	Negative [Value		
LAB TESTS (Recomme		-	Date		Results		0111 0 11 () 1 11 1 11			Date Results			
Hemoglobin or Hema Urinalysis	tocrit	-					Sickle Cell (when indicated) Developmental Screening Tool						
SYSTEM REVIEW	Norma	Comme	nts/Foli	ow-ur	D/Needs				Comme	nts/Follo	w-up/Needs		
Skin							Endocrine	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Commit	110,1010	W-up/11ccus		
Ears					Screening Result:		Gastrointestinal				- 11		
Eyes					Screening Result:		Genito-Urinary	-11-		LMP			
Nose		1					Neurological						
Throat							Musculoskeletal			-141			
Mouth/Dental							Spinal Exam						
Cardiovascular/HTN							Nutritional status						
Respiratory					Diagnosis of Asthn	na	Mental Health						
Currently Prescribed A Quick-relief med Controller medic	lication (ation (e.	e.g. Short 3. inhaled o	Acting orticos	teroid))		Other						
NEEDS/MODIFICA	TIONS	equired in th	ie schoo	l setting	g		DIETARY Needs/Restr	ictions			THUS II		
SPECIAL INSTRUC	TIONS	DEVICES	e g sa	fety gla	osses, glass eye, chest protector	for arrhy	lhmia, pacemaker, prosthetic	device, o	lental bridge	, false teet	th, athletic support/cup		
MENTAL HEALTH If you would like to discu			anythin with sc	g else t hool or	the school should know about t school health personnel, check	his studer title:	_	☐ Counse	elor 🗆 P	rincipal			
Yes No If yo	es, please	describe			child's health condition (e g., s	eizmes, a	sthma, insect sting, food, pe	anut aller	gy, bleeding	problem,	diabetes, heart problem)?		
On the basis of the examination of of	nation on T10N	this day, I ar	prove th	is child	22/21 12/12/2	ERSCH	(If No or Modi						
Print Name						Signatuı					Date		
Address									Phone				



Forrestville Valley School District #221 Skyward Family Access Sign-Up 2020-2021

By Signing and returning this form, you are provide you with one login and password for	authorizing Forrestville \or all your children in FVS	Valley School District #221 to SD #221.
Parent/Guardian Name (please print):		
Email Address:		
You will receive your login and passwore	d by email.	*
Student Name (print)	Grade	School
Please return this for Login and password inform	rm to your child's scho ation <u>will not</u> be comm	
I agree to keep my user name and passwor immediately if I become aware that anyone system will result in me being permanently	else has accessed my p	assword. Any misuse of this
Parent/Guardian Signature		Date



Forrestville Valley School District #221

Fee Waiver Form 2020-2021

(IF APPLICABLE)

All registration must include payment of fees for students to be considered enrolled. Any parent/family applying for a fee waiver for the <u>INSTRUCTIONAL FEE</u> (K-5 — \$110; 6-12 — \$135) must complete the following information. All other fees, including fees for electives, are due at time of registration & are not subject to the Fee Waiver process.

PARENT'S NAME:		DATE S	SUBMITTED:					
I request a waiver of the INSTRUCTIONAL FEE for the following reason:								
AFD Number:								
Food Stamp Number:								
_	Foster Child							
_	Other (please	explain):						
LIST ALL ST	UDENTS ATTE	NDING FORRESTVILLE V	ALLEY SCHOOLS					
STUDENT'S		SCHOOL	INSTRUCTIONAL FEE					
		TOTAL AMOUNT OWED:						
		TOTAL AMOUNT OWED:						
		TOTAL AMOUNT OWED:						



Forrestville Valley School District #221 Payment of Registration Fees 2020 - 2021

Student's Name		School	Grade			
Fee Statement	(Total is listed on the enclosed Student Fee Statement)	\$				
- \$10 Dis	count (for Instructional Fee only)					
(If payr	ment is made <u>by July 1st, 2020</u>)		ply if requesting the instructional fee waived.			
- Fee Wa	iver (if applicable, for Instructional Fee only)	- \$				
Please p	pay all other fees - Electives, Class Dues & Technology Fee.	Fee Waiver Amount (if a				
Only app BYOT A	chnology Fee Waiver (9th _ 12th grade students only) plies to students participating in BYOT Program. uthorization/Responsible Use Agreement must be completed. s will NOT be issued technology and must supply their own.		ent is bringing their own technology)			
+ Yearbo	ok					
FHS Ye	arbook - \$45.00	+ \$				
FJH Yea	arbook - \$25.00	Optional Yearbook Fe	ee			
= Total	Payment:	= \$				
		Total Amount Due				
	Form of Pag	yment				
	Paid Online via e~Funds	(Notification via Skv	ward once available.)			
	i did Offilifie via e i dilus					
0	Paid Online via e~Funds Check # (Please make checks/mone					

Please Note:

- One payment may be made for an entire family. Please include all forms for each student with payment.
- Payment Plans may be set up via e~Funds. Please visit www.fvdistrict221.org for more information.
- P.E. Uniform payment is separate from registration fees and is payable to Forreston Junior/Senior High School.
- Registration forms and payment of fees may be dropped off:
 - $\circ~$ at any school office or mailed in the envelope provided by July 31st, 2020 to:

Forrestville Valley School District #221

Registration & Fees Collection

P.O. Box 665 Forreston, IL 61030

o at Walk-In Registration on Thursday, July 30th, 2020, from 2:00 p.m. - 6:00 p.m., in the Forreston Junior/Senior High School Cafeteria.

Dear Parents/Guardians of Forreston Junior/Senior High Students,

The Forreston Junior/Senior High School PE Teachers are again offering this PE uniform for the 2020-2021 school year. The cost of the uniform will be \$18 for the set and will be sold at the school by the PE teachers. All order forms are due by July 31st, 2020 to the high school office and will be handed out by the PE teachers the first day of school. Please submit any orders or contact Mr. Schurr or Mrs. Williams at 815-938-2175 with any questions you may have regarding the uniform.



UNIFORM ORDER FORM

MAME				Grade						
PARENT/GUA	ARDIA	N NAM	E							
PARENT/GUA	ARDIA	N PHOI	NE NUI	MBER_						
SHIRT SIZE	YS	YM	YL	S	M	L	XL	2XL	(\$8)	
SHORT SIZE	YS	YM	YL	S	M	L	XL	2XL	(\$10)	
TOTAL AMOU	JNT EI	NCLOSE	:D							

NIANTT

PLEASE MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO FORRESTON HIGH SCHOOL.

PAYMENT CANNOT BE COMBINED WITH REGISTRATION FEES.